

# Executive Committee Meeting Minutes November 2, 2022

A meeting of the Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees was held on November 2, 2022.

Committee members present: Roger Moe, Chair; George Soule, Vice Chair; Jay Cowles, Treasurer; Dawn Erlandson, April Nishimura, Cheryl Tefer

Committee members absent: Alex Cirillo

Other board members present: Jim Grabowska, Tim Huebsch, Kathy Sheran

Staff present: Devinder Malhotra, Chancellor; Kari Campbell, Executive Director

The meeting materials are available <u>here.</u>

Chair Moe called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

# **Chancellor's Updates**

Chair Moe, Vice Chair Soule, and trustees-

With the elections concluding in less than a week and the upcoming Board second reading of the biennial budget, I wanted to share with you a brief synopsis of the work that will be undertaken to advocate for our request and the funding and support our students and campuses need. As Chair Moe and many other trustees commented during our October meeting at Riverland Community College, this budget request will need the full force of the Minnesota State leadership, internal and external stakeholders to not only the request itself but more importantly to share the impact of what our colleges and universities do to support students and ultimately the state of Minnesota. And we aren't waiting for session to begin communicating to legislators. After the elections are completed, I will send letters to all 201 legislators in addition to the communications that will be sent locally by presidents to their local delegations. In early December, we will convene a conference with our campus grassroots leaders, presidents, and their office executive assistants to develop local and regional advocacy plans. This event is critical and we look forward to having participation from all 33 institutions.

New this year will be regional legislative breakfasts. Our thanks to Saint Paul College and President Peaslee for offering space and their students' culinary talents. These breakfasts will occur from January-March and will be opportunities for presidents to convene their regional delegation in a location that is convenient for lawmakers. The team has worked to identify key business and trade organizations who Chair Moe and others will work with to not only share our budget request but to gather key letters of support. In our discussions we've shared that this is an investment not only in Minnesota but in the state of Minnesota and having key leaders support will be an integral part of our advocacy approach. I look forward to sharing with the board more details in the coming weeks on our overall advocacy efforts.

One final area to update you on – yesterday I completed my listening sessions for the upcoming presidential search for Riverland Community College – visiting with internal and external stakeholders at all three campuses: Albert Lea, Austin, and Owatonna. We now begin the recruitment stage for both Riverland's future president and Minnesota State University Moorhead. I look forward to bring forth my recommendations on these two searches in early 2023.

That Chair Moe concludes my remarks.

## **Chair's Update**

Thank you, Chancellor, for your remarks.

I wanted to remind everyone that this month's board and committee meetings will be held on November 15 – 16. Tuesday will include a joint session with the Leadership Council as well as the recognition of President Emeritus status to six former colleagues. Reception immediately following at Celeste St. Paul. I also wanted to remind you all that the board will consider and vote on the biennial budget request this month – please review materials to be prepared for discussion and vote.

### Agenda Item 3: Minutes of September 7, 2022

Chair Moe asked if there are any changes or amendments to the minutes then asked for a motion to approve. Vice Chair Soule made the motion and Trustee Cowles provided a second. A roll call vote was conducted and the minutes were approved unanimously. The meeting materials for this item begin on page 3.

#### Agenda Item 4: FY2023 Committee Workplan

Chair Moe again invited Executive Director Campbell to provide an overview of the Executive Committee's role and responsibilities as a governance committee charged with oversight of the board's integrity and effectiveness (detailed in Board Policy 1A.2 Board of Trustees Part 5., Subpart A and the committee charter). The committee was asked to review proposed topics and identify additional topics. The meeting materials for this item begin on page 10.

### Agenda Item 5: New trustee orientation

Chair Moe invited Executive Director Campbell to provide an overview of the new trustee orientation. There was brief discussion of the orientation and what members think it should entail. The meeting materials for this item begin on page 7. Trustee Cowles suggested it include the Chancellor's Work Plan to understand strategic direction. Trustee Tefer commented that it is important for new trustees to know that they represent Minnesota State as a larger focus as opposed to their specific areas of interest. Chair Moe then called on new Trustees Huebsch and Grabowska if they had any comments. Trustee Huebsch commented that he would like to see a focus on budget. Trustee Sheran commented that it would be good for new trustees to hear about System Office work around data analytics and how it will drive our strategic decision making. Trustee Sheran also thought it would be beneficial to hear more about the Workforce and Economic Development key initiatives.

This being an informational item, there was no vote taken.

# Agenda Item 6: Chancellor search process

Chair Moe invited Vice Chancellor Davis to provide a schedule and overview of the upcoming Chancellor's search. The meeting materials for this item begin on page 13. Trustees were asked if they had anything to add. Trustee Sheran asked about how to best determine qualities we are looking for in a Chancellor. Vice Chair Soule said that this is the purpose of the one-on-one calls between Vice Chancellor and the trustees. Trustee Erlandson asked what happens with the information obtained from the calls. It was confirmed that conversations will be put into themes and summarized. These will then be combined with other constituent input to develop a plan.

This being an informational item, there was no vote taken.

# Agenda Item 7: November 3rd special board meeting

Chair Moe and Vice Chancellor Davis stated that there will be a special board meeting regarding the MCSF contract. Vice Chancellor Davis walked through the timeline for review and approval of this contract. Chair Moe asked the group for comments. Trustee Erlandson asked if there is anyway we can conduct these contract negotiations in a faster way, as they seem to be a year behind by the time they are settled. Vice Chancellor Davis said this is possible, but unlikely, to reach agreement before a fiscal year begins due to the complex nature of negotiations. The meeting materials for this item begin on page 14.

This being an informational item, there was no vote taken.

### Adjournment

Chair Moe adjourned the meeting at 8:35 a.m.